From: Zaghari, Ali F@DOT <ali.zaghari@dot.ca.gov>

Sent time: 12/04/2018 03:58:06 PM

Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@lacity.org>; Lin, Alan S@DOT <alan.lin@dot.ca.gov>; Patel, Kirk@DOT
<kirk.patel@dot.ca.gov>; Hanna, Ashraf W@DOT <ashraf.hanna@dot.ca.gov>; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>; Struhl,

Mine@DOT <mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov>; Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT <paul-albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov>; Noroozi, Homar@DOT
<homar.noroozi@dot.ca.gov>; Saghafi, Abdolhossein@DOT <abdi.saghafi@dot.ca.gov>

To:

Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Project Meeting with Developer's Team

Potential dates for?

From: Lin, Alan S@DOT

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Eddie Guerrero <eddie.guerrero@Iacity.org>; Patel, Kirk@DOT
<kirk.patel@dot.ca.gov>; Hanna, Ashraf W@DOT <ashraf.hanna@dot.ca.gov>; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT
<miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>; Struhl, Mine@DOT <mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov>; Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT <paul-
albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov>; Noroozi, Homar@DOT <homar.noroozi@dot.ca.gov>; Zaghari, Ali F@DOT
<ali.zaghari@dot.ca.gov>; Saghafi, Abdolhossein@DOT <abdi.saghafi@dot.ca.gov>

Subject: Hollywood Center Project Meeting with Developer's Team

Per our meeting today, here are the potential dates and sign-in sheet:

12/10/18 Monday at 11 AM to 1 PM
12/13/18 Thursday at 2 PM to 4 PM
12/17/18 Monday at 11 AM to 1 PM
12/19/18 Thursday at 12 PM to 2 PM

AN pRE

Thank you!

Alan Lin, P.E.

Project Coordinator

State of California

Department of Transportation

District 7, Office of Transportation Planning
Mail Station 16

100 South Main Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 897-8391 Office

(213) 897-1337 Fax



